
Parks, Jazel

From: Ghosh, Tina - \L•
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 9:22 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: Tomorrow and Wednesday morning whereabouts

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I will give you the revised uncertainty analysis plan (as of October), and the list of issues that need to be addressed, for
the project notebook.

Thanks,
Tina

From: Santiago, Patricia -
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 6:29 PM
To: Ghosh, Tina
Subject: RE: Tomorrow and Wednesday morning whereabouts

Tina
Thanks for letting me know. I can't get in the calendar yet but still working on it. I need a short write up on
where we are with the uncertainty analysis. Often J and K say that should be your focus and that parameters
etc can be picked now while the writing needs to wait until after App A. Did you send me anything in writing or
were we simply planning to discuss this at a meeting when J is attending?
Pat

From: Ghosh, Tina
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 5:38 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: Tomorrow and Wednesday morning whereabouts

Hi Pat,

(b)5)

Thanks,

() •(cell)
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